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APPENDIX A,

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Consolidated Edison Company Docket No. 50-247
Indian Point Unit 2 License No. DPR-26

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 1-31,1982, and in accordance
with NRC Enforcement Policy 47 FR 997(March 9,1982), the following violation
was identified:

f

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, states in part, " Activities
affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, pro-
cedures...of a type appropriate to the circumstances..."

The licensee's Quality Assurance Program for Operating Nuclear Plants,
CI-240-1, Section X, requ.;es that the licensee's procedures reflect
and incorporate technical specification engineering requirements and para-
meter limits applicable during the operation of the plant.

Technical Specifications, Section 1.7d, defines containment integrity
as a condition which exists when all automatic containment isolation valves
are either operable or in the closed position. Technical Specifications,
Section 3.6.A does not provide for reopening failed automatic containment
isolation valves.

,

Contrary to the above, Procedure A-26, Loss of Containment Integrity,
Revision 0, permits periodic reopening of a failed automatic containment
isolation valve during plant operations.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Consolidated Edison Company of
New York, Inc. , is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty
days of the date of the Noticc, a written statement or explanation in replj,

(1 the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
(2)) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;

including:
achieved;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause
is shown, consideration wi',1 be given to extending your response time.
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